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“ Our vision o mission is to develop our organisation into a eclat group,
which will significantly contribute in several areas and also to make a
significant impact qualitywith Excellence.

Our employees are guided by the ‘vision to be the best' in the manner in which
we operate, the best in the products that we deliver and the best in our value
system and ethics.”’

Rafinder Mittal Managing Director
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NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the fortieth 40th Annual
General Meeting of the members of BCL Industries &
Infrastructures Limited will be held on Saturday, 24th
Day of September, 2016 at 3.30 p.m.at Ganpati Enclave,
Dabwali Road, Bathinda (Punjab) to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016 and Frofit &
Loss Account for the year ended on that date and
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors and
Corporate Governance report thereon.

To appoint a Director In place of Sh. Sat Narain
Goyal, who retires by rotation and being eligible
offers himself for his re-appeointment,

Toappoint a Director in place of Sh. Rajinder Mittal,
who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for his re-appointment.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

M/s P. Mittal & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Bathinda had to resign as statutory auditors of the
company, as per the provisions of Section 139(2)
of Companies Act, 2013, hence, the company
appoints M/s Himanshu & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Bathinda as new Statutory Auditors
of the company. Therefore to consider and if
thought fit to pass with or without modification(s)
the following resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139(2)
and applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act,2013(the "Act”) and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014("Rules”) (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof, forthe time
being in force), the company appoints M/s.
Himanshu & Associate, Chartered Accountants,
Bathinda (Membership No-518041), as Statutory
Auditors of the company to hold office from the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the

Financial Year 2015-16 to the Conclusion of Annual
General Meeting for the Financial Year 2020-21
subject to ratification by the members at every
AGM to be held thereafter at such remuneration
as may be mutually decided between them .”

SPECIALBUSINESS

5.

Place : Bathinda (Punjab)
Date : 19" Aug., 2016

To censider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for
Regularisation of Additional Director, Sh.
Abhishek Bansal:-

"RESOLVED THAT Sh. Abhishek Bansal, who was
appeinted as an Additional Director with effect
from November 6, 2015, on the Board of the
Company in terms of Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of
the Company and who holds office up to the date
of this Annual General Meeting, and In respect of
whom a notice has been received from a member
in writing, under Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013, proposing his candidature for the office
of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as a
director of the company.”

For and on behalf of the Board

Kangan Dhamija
Company Secretary

MNOTES:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE I5
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING
PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
MNOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS (48
HOURS) BEFORE THE COMMEMNCEMENT OF THE
MEETING. A PROXY FORM FOR THE AGM IS
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ENCLOSED.

DURING THE PERIOD BEGINNING 24 HOURS
BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING AND
ENDING WITH THE CONCLUSION OF THE
MEETING, A MEMBER WOULD BE ENTITLED TO
INSPECT THE PROXIES LODGED AT ANY TIME
DURING THE BUSINESS HOURS OF THE
COMPANY, PROVIDED THAT NOT LESS THAN
THREE DAYS OF NOTICE IN WRITING IS GIVEN
TOTHECOMPANY.

In terms of the section 149 read with section
152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, the provisions
of retirement by rotation are not applicable to
Independent Directors. Therefore, the directors to
retire by rotation have been re-ascertained on
the date of this notice. Accordingly, Sh. Rajinder
Mittal, Managing Director and Sh. Sat Narain
Goyal, Whole Time Director of the company will
retire at the ensuing annual general meeting and
being eligible offers themselffor re-appointment.
As per the terms of the listing agreement with the
Stock exchange, details of director retiring by
rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting is
giveninannexure to this notice,

Corporate members intending to send their
authorised representatives to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified
copy of the Board Resolution authorising their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf
atthe Meeting.

Statement as required under section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013, in respect of special
businessis annexed hereto,

The Register of members and share transfer
books of the Company will remain closed from
22" September, 2016 to 24" September, 2015
(both days inclusive).

In respect of shares held in electronic/demat
form, beneficial owners are requested to notify

any change in their address, bank account,
mandate, etc. to their respective Depository
Participant.

Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to notify any change in their address,
bank account, etc. to the Company or to the
Registrar and Transfer Agent.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in
securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic format, therefore, are requested to
submit their PAN to their Depository Participants
with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical
form can submit their PAN to the Company.

9. Votingthrough electronicmeans:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 and Rule 21 of
Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide
members facility to exercise their right to vote at
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic
means and the business may be transacted
through e-voting services provided by Central
Depository Services Limited (CDSL). It is hereby
clarified that it is not mandatory for a member to
vote using the e-voting facility, and a member
may avail of the facility at his/her/its discretion,
subject to compliance with the instructions
prescribed below:

The instructions for shareholders voting
electronically are as under:

(i)

The voting period begins on Wednesday,
September 217, 2016 from 10.00 a.m. to 05.00
p.m. and ends on Friday, September 23%, 2018,
from 10,00 a.m. to 05.00 p.m. During this period
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form,
as on the cut-off date (record date) of September
17", 2016 may cast their vote electronically. The
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e-voting module shal| be disabled by CD5L for voting thereafter.

(i) Shareholders who have already voted pricr to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting
venue,

(i} Theshareholders should |og on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting period.

{iv) Clickon*shareholders"tab.

(v) MNowEnteryourUser|D

a. ForCDsL:16digits beneficiary D,

b. ForNSDL:8 Character DP |Dfollowed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(vi) Nextenterthe |mageVerification asdisplayed and Clickon Login.

{vii} If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

iy Ifyouareafirst time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department {Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

+  Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two |etters of their name and the 8 digits of
the sequence numberin the PAN field.(Sequence Number provided separately with
this report.)

«  |ncasethe sequence numberis less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters.Eq.If
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAGO000001 in

the PAN field.
DividendBank| Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your
Details OR demataccount orinthe company records in order to login.
Date of Birth
(DOB)

. If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the
member id/folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
instruction (iv).

{i®)  Afterentering these details appropriately, clickon “SUBMIT” tab,

(x)  Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach "Password Creation' menu wherein they are
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform, [t is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.
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i)
(i)

(xiv}
(xv)

vl
(vl
(xix}

{xix)

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e~voting on the resolutions
contained inthis Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

Onthe voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option*YES/NO"
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution
and option MO implies that you dissent to the Resolution,

Clickonthe “RESOLUTIONS FILELINK" ifyouwish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "0OK? else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and
accordingly modify yourvote,

Once you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to madify yourvote,

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on"Click here to print”option an the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User |D and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
Shareholders can also cast their vote using CD5SL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based
maobiles.The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone
users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively on or
after 30" June, 2016. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on
your mobile.

Mote for Mon—Individual Shareholders and Custodians

+ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e.other than | ndividuals, HUF, NR| etc.) and Custodian are required tolog on

to www.evoting.com and register themselves as Corporates.

« A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

- After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password.

The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vate on.

+ The list of accounts linked in the |ogin should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on

{iii)

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote,

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of
the Custodian, ifany, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
{“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

M/s, 5. Parmami & Associates, Company Secretaries, Bathinda have been appointed as Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the e-voting processin a fair and transparent manner.

The scrutinizer shall from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at |east
two witnesses not in employment of the Company and make a scrutinizer's report of the votes cast in
favour or against, ifany, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

The results of the e-voting along with the scrutinizer's report shall be placed in the Company's website
www.bclind.in and on the website of CD5L within two days of passing of the reso|ution at the AGM of the
Company.The results will alse be communicated to the stock exchanges where the shares of the Company
are listed,
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Details of Director seeking re-appointment in ensuing Annual General Meeting

Name of Director

Shri Sat Marain Goyal

Date of Birth

05/02/1961

Date of Appointment

01/11/2004

Expertise in specific functionalarea

He is a post graduate and has a wide and rich experience over and
above 37 years in Oi| &Vanaspati Industry

List of outside Directorships held E-Edit Infotech Private Limited
Svarna Infrastructure & Builder Private Limited
Shareholding 75 equity shares

Name of Director

Shri Rajinder Mittal

Date of Birth

30/04/1959

Date of Appointment

01/04/1992

Expertise in specific functionalarea

He is a commerce graduate and has a wide and rich experience over
and above 30 years in trade and industry. He is having experience in
the business of Edible oils, Real Estate, Distillery, Manufacturing etc.
He is responsible for overall activities of the company and manages
day to day affairs of the company.

List of outside Directorships held Kissan Fats Ltd.,, Gee City Builders Pvt Ltd,, Ganpati Townships Ltd,
Pioneer Industries Ltd., Sheeshmahal Developers Ltd., Creative
Buildwell Pvt Ltd.,, GBM Projects Pvt Ltd, Rishi Maintenance Services
PvtLtd.,Chavanrishi Resorts Pvt.Ltd. & Svaksha Distillery Ltd.

Shareholding 1230500 equity shares

Name of Director Shri Abhishek Bansal

Date of Birth 25/09/1988

Date of Appointment 06/11/2015

Expertisein specificfunctionalarea

He is a post graduate (MBA-Finance) and holds an experience of more
than 5 yearsin Real Estate Industry.

List of outside Directorships held

Pukhraj Promoters Private Limited

Shareholding

NIL
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT
To,

The Members of BCL INDUSTRIES &
INFRASTRUCTURES LUMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 40th
Director's Report of your Company together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors'
Report of your company for the financial year ended,
31stMarch,2016.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

{7 In Locs) [T In Lacs)
Particulars Currentyear Previous Year
2015-16 201415

Sale 5278169 67689.32
Other Income 504.80 612.58
Total Income 53286.49 68301.90
Profit before Depreciation 3062.07 428041
Finance Cost and Tax Expense
Less:
Depreciation T77.86 82792
Finance Cost 140082 243185
Profit before Tax 883.39 1020.64
Current Tax 175.00 200.00
Deferred Tax 18.20 49.64
Prior period items 4477 79.41
Profit for the year 645.42 691.59
Earnings per share (Rs) :

Basic 4.56 4.89

Diluted 4.56 4.89
STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, the total Income of the
Company was Rs. 53286.49 Lakh against Rs 68301.90
lakh in the previous year. The Company has eamed a
Profit after tax of Rs. 645.42 Lakh as compared to the
previous year's profit of Rs. 691.59 lakh. Your Directors
are continuously looking for avenues for future growth
of the Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134
(3)(J)OFTHECOMPANIES ACT, 2013

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2016, there is
no transfer to General reserves.

DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the requirement of funds for future
expansions, your Directors do not recommend any
dividend for the year ended 315t March,2016.

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE
BOARD REPORT AND END OF FINANCIALYEAR

There have been no material changes and
commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of
the Company which have occurred between the end of
the financial year of the Company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY /JOINT VENTURES

As on 31st March 2016, the Company does not have any
subsidiary/joint ventures.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of the
company. Your company tends to run the same
business activities til| date.

ANNUALRETURN

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section
92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of
the Companies (Management and administration)
Rules, 2014 in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith for your
kind perusal and information.(Annexure:IN)

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year twenty four Board Meetings and four
Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held,
the details of which are given in Corporate Governance
Report.Theintervening gap between the Meetings was
within the pericd prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.

The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were
held during the Financial Year 2015-16:
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SN| Date of Meeting | Board Strength |No.of Directors
Present
1] 06/05/2015 5 4
2 16/05/2015 5 4
3| 19052015 5 3
4| 2s/05r2015 5 4
5| 30/05/2015 5 5
6 0B/06/2015 5 4
7| 10062015 5 4
g| 25062015 5 5
9 01/08/2015 3 4
10 14/08/2015 5 5
11| 18/08/2015 5 4
12|  26/08/2015 5 4
13 26/09/2015 5 5
14]  28/10/2015 5 4
15] 0271172015 5 4
16] 06/11/2015 6 5
17 14/11/2015 6 5
18] 031272015 6 5
19] 15/01/2016 6 5
20| 0s5/02/2016 6 5
21 13/02/2016 & 4]
22| 23/02/2016 6 5
23] 07/03/2016 6 5
24]  26/03/2016 6 5

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
the Board of Directors of the Company confirms that-

{a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating
tomaterial departures;

{b) The directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts
on agoing concern basis;and

(2) The directors, in the case of a listed company,
had laid down internal financial controls to be
followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively,

FIXED DEPOSITS
The details of deposits accepted/ renewed during the
yearunder review are Furnished hereunder:

5.No. PARTICULARS (Rs.In Lakh)
a) Amountaccepted during the year MIL
b) Amountunpaidattheend oftheyear 55.00
c)  Whetherthere has been any defaultin MIL

repayment of deposits or payment
ofinterest thereon during the year

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company hereby
confirms that all the Independent directors duly
appointed by the Company have given the declaration
and they meet the criteria of independence as
provided under section 149(6) of the Companles Act,
2013,



BCL Industr"Te :

& Infrastructures Lt:}f

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Sh. Rajinder Mittal, Managing Director and Sh. 5.N,
Goyal, Whole-time Director of the company, retires by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible offers themselves for re-appointment.

Shri Abhishek Bansal was appointed as Additional
Director of the company w.e.f.06.11.2015, who will be
reqularized as director in the ensuing general meeting.

The remuneration paid to the Executive Directors is
given in Corporate Governance Report.

With very deep condolence, it is informed that Sh.
Navdeep Gupta, CFO of the company passed away on
23.03.2016, which was a great loss to the company.
Hence, 5h. Ashok Kumar Jinda| was appointed as CFO of
the company filling the vacancy of Sh.Navdeep Gupta.

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITORS' REPORT

M/s P. Mittal & Co., Chartered Accountants were
appointad as Statutory Auditors in the previous Annual
General Meeting. As per the provisions of Section
139(2) of Companies Act, 2013, regarding rotation of
Auditor Firm, the above said firm had to resign as
statutory auditors of the company, hence new firm M/s
Himanshu & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Bathinda are eligible for appointment at ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the company from the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the finandial
year 2015-16 till the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting for the financial year 2020-21 as per the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. They have
confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their
appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed
[imits under the Act and that they are not disqualified
for re-appointment.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the
Auditors' Report which require any clarification/
explanation.The Notes on financial statements are self-
explanatory, and needs no further explanation.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with the Companies{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
M/s Khushwinder Kumar & Co., Cost Accountants have

been appointed as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit
of cost records of your company for the financial year
201617,

Your Company submits its Cost Audit Report with the
Ministry Of Corporate Affairs within the stipulated time
period.

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS

The Company had engaged M/s Kamal Parshotam Jain
& Co.as its Internal Auditors for the Financial year 2015-
16. During the year, the Company continued to
implement their suggestions and recommendations to
improve the control environment. Their scope of work
includes review of processes for safeguarding the
assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency,
effectiveness of systems and processes and assessing
the internal contral strengths in all areas. Internal
Auditors findings are discussed with the process
owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the
directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to
improve efficiency in operations.

M/s Kamal Parshotam Jain & Co., have been re-
appointed as Internal Auditors of the financial year
201617,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The provisions of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
are not applicable as, there was no employee in the
company during the year, drawing remuneration maore
than the amount specified in terms of the Act.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT
REPORT

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made
thereunder, the Board had appointed M/s 5. Parnami &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, as
Secretarial Auditors of the company to conduct
Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2015-16. The
report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed to this
report.The report is self explanatory and do not call for
any further comments,
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EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON
QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE
AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARY INTHEIR REFORTS

There was no qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks made either by the Statutory Auditors or by
the Practicing Company Secretary in their respective
reports.

CORPORATESOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

As required under Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013, the Board of Directors has constituted a
Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Committee
comprising Shri R.C. Nayyar as the Chairman and Shri
VK. Nayyar and Sh. 5 N Goyal as other members to
formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy which shall indicate
the activities to be undertaken by the Company as
specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013,to
recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred
on the activities and to monitor the Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time.

The Annual Report on CSR activities of the Company is
furnished in Annexurel and attached to this report.

REMUMNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a
policy for selection and appointment of Directors,
Senior Management and their remuneration. The
Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate
Governance Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

The Compliance certificate from the statutory auditors
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations is
annexed with the report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis forms
integral part of this Annual Report for the year ended
31stMarch,2016.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Your Company is engaged in the business of Edible Qil,
Distilleryand Real Estate developers & colonizers..
EDIBLE OIL BUSINESS : Your company has an
integrated edible oil complex comprising of oil,
Crushing Unit, Solvent Extraction Unit, Refinery,
Vanaspati Ghee Manufacturing Unit and Rice Sheller
and it has become one of the biggestintegreted Unitin
the North [ndia Region.The major products of the
company in this unit are Vanaspati Ghee, Refined
Vegitable oils, Edible Oils and Rice under the brand
name of Homecook, Do Khajoor and Murli,

DISTILLERY UNIT : The Distillery unit of the company,
having capacity of 100 KLPD at Village Sangat Kalan,
Distt, Bathinda, is running successfully. This unit is
manufacturing vide range of |iguors under the brand
name of Asli Santra, Ranjha Sounfi, Punjab Special
Whisky, Punjab Special Rum, Punjab Special Dry Gin,
Rajdhani Special Whisky (For Delhi NCR), Shalimar
Masaledar Sharab [For Delhi NCR) and in IMFLie.9 Star
Whisky.

REAL ESTATES : In this field the company has two
projects viz,, D. D. Mittal towers Phase | & D.D, Mittal
Towers Phase || at Multania Road, Bathinda. The work
progress in the D D. Mittal Towers phase |l is on full
swing and the project is likely to be completed within a
short period. The company Is also running a project
under the name and style of "Ganpati Enclave”, Dabwali
Road, Bathinda as proprietorship firm. ltis a wel| known
projectinthe city.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The above Management Discussion and Analysis
describing the Company's objectives, projections,
estimates and expectations may be “forward |ooking
statements” within the meaning of applicable
securities laws and regulations. Actual results could
differ materially from those expressed or implied.
Important factors that could make a difference to the
Company’s operations include external economic
conditions affecting demand/supply influencing price
conditions in the markets in which the Company
operates, changes in Government regulations, statutes,
tax laws and other incidental factors.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND
INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Particulars of loans given, investments made,
guarantees given and securities provided along with
the purpose for which the |oan or guarantee or security
is proposed to be utilized by the recipient are provided
in the standalone financial statement.(please refer
MNote No.11 to 12 the financial statement).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The particulars of every contract or arrangements
entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm length
transactions under third proviso thereto is disclosed in
Form Mo. AOC-2 furnished in Annexure Il and is
attached to this report,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OuUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of energy,
technology absorption, Foreign exchange earnings
and outgo as required under the provisions of Section
134{3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
8(3) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as
follows:

Earnings: Nil
Outgo: ¥10866.14 Lacs
RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year, the Risk Management Committee
which has been entrusted with the responsibility to
assist the Board in {a) Overseeing and approving the
Company(s) enterprise wide risk management
framework ; and (b) Overseeing that all the risks that
the organization faces such as strategic, financial,credit,
market, liquidity, security, property, regulatory,
reputational and other risks have been identified and
assessed and there is an adequate risk management
infrastructure in place capable of addressing those
risks. A Group Risk management Policy was reviewed
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and approved by the Committee.

The Company manages, monitors and reports on the
principal risks and uncertainties that can impact its
ability to achieve its strategic objectives.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements. During
the year, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weaknesses in the design or operation were
observed,

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,
2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at
waork place a new act The Sexual Harassment of Women
at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013,
Under the said Act the company had set up an Internal
Complaints Committee tolook into complaints relating
to sexual harassment at work place of any women
employes,

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual
Harassment of Women at workplace and the
Committee has already implemented the said policy.
During the year Company has not received any
complaint of harassment.

HUMANRESOURCES
Your Company treats its "human resources” as one of its
mostimportant assets.

Your Company continuously invest in attraction,
retention and development of talent on an engoing
basis. A number of programs that provide focused
people attention are currently underway. Your
Company thrust is in the promotion of talent internally
through job rotation and job enlargement.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION
AND PROTECTION
Your company did not have any funds lying unpaid or
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unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to
Investar Education and Protection Fund (I[EPF).

LISTINGWITHSTOCK EXCHANGES
The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2016-17 to BSE where the Company's
Share are listed,

GENERAL
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no
transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Detailsrelating to deposits covered under ChapterV of the Act.
2. Issueof equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise,

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and
except ESOS referred to in this Report.

4, Mosignificant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals whichimpact the going
concern status and Company's operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation received from the Banks,
Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year under review. Your Directors also
wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed service of the Executives, staff and
Workers of the Company.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Bathinda [Pb.} Chairman
Date: 30" May, 2016 DIN : 02945713

11



8

BCL Industries

B Infrestructures Ltd }

Compliance with Code of Business Conduct and Ethics
To

The Members of
BCL Industries & Infrastructures Limited,

Pursuant to Listing Regulations, 2015, 1 hereby confirm that, for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016 all the

Board members and the Senior management personne| have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct
framed by the Company

For BCL Industries & Infrastructures Ltd.

Date : 30" May, 2016 5d/-
Place : Bathinda (Pb.} Managing Director
DIN :000332082

DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR UNDER THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To

The Members
BCL Industries & Infrastructures Limited,

| hereby decl|are that al| the Directors and the designated employees in the senior management of the Company
have affirmed compliance with their respective codes for the Financial Year ended March 31,2016,

For BCL Industries & Infrastructures Ltd.

Date : 30" May, 2016 Sd/-
Place : Bathinda (Pb.) Managing Director
DIN ;00033082
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE

Shri Rajinder Mittal, Managing Director, and Shri. Ashok Kumar Jindal, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company
have certified to the Board that:

a)

b)

4]

The Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year have been reviewed and to the best of

their knowledge and belief -

i) These statements do not contain any material untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
staternents that might be misleading; and

il These statements together present a true and falr view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing Accounting Standards,applicable laws and regulations.

There are to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
yearthat are fraudulent,illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

They accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that
they have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting; and they have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operations of such internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or proposed
totake to rectify these deficiencies,

d} Theyhaveindicated tothe Auditors and the Audit Committee:

i) Significant changesininternal controls over financial reporting during the year;

i} Significant changes in Accounting Policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements;and

iii} Instances of significant frauds of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having significant role in the Company's internal control systems over
financial reporting.

Sd/i- Sd/-
Date : 30" May, 2016 Rajinder Mittal Ashok Kumar Jindal
Place : Bathinda (Pb.) Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

13
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Annexure |

CSR POLICY
(Approved by the Board of Directors on 02.04.2015)

Qur aim is to be one of the most respected companies in India delivering superior and sustainable value to all
our customers, business partners, shareholders, employees and host communities.

The CSR initiatives focus on halistic development of host communities and create social, envirenmental and
economic value to the society. To pursue these objectives we will continue to:

(1}

-

Uphold and promote the principles of inclusive growth and equitable development.

Develop Community Development Plans based on needs and priorities of host communities and
measure the effectiveness of community development programmes.

Work actively in areas of preventive health and sanitation, education, skills for employability, livelihoods
and income generation, waste resource management and water conservation for host communities for
enhancing Human Development Index.

Collaborate with likeminded bodies like governments, voluntary organizations and academic institutes
in pursuit of our goals.

Interact regularly with stakeholders, review and publicly report cur CSR initiatives.

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

A brief outline of the company's C5R policy, including overview of projects or programs undertaken are
givenunderand are also available on ourwebsite i.e. www.bd.ind.in

(2) The Composition of the CSR Committee:
Chairman- Sh.R.C.Mayyar,
Members-5h.5.N.Goyal, Sh.V.K.Nayyar
(3) Average net profit of the company for last three financial years:¥316.79 Lacs
4 Prescribed C5R Expenditure:¥ 6.33 Lacs
(5) Details of CSR spent during the financial year: ¥ 14,86 Lacs
(@) Totalamounttobespentforthe financial year:¥6.33 Lacs
(b} Amountunspent,ifany: NIL
{c)  Mannerinwhichthe ameunt spent during the financial yearis detailed below:
S.No. Particullars (1) (2} 3) Total (In Rs.)
(1 CSR project ar Welfare of Promaoting Others 1486500/~
activity identified | Handicapped Education & Sports
2) Sector in which Urban Area Rural Area = S
the project is
covered
Sd/- Sd/-
Managing Director Chairman CSR Committee
DIN : 00033082
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FORM NO.AOC -2

Annexure -1l

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules,2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction
under third proviso thereto.

1. Detallsof contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

5.No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s} of the related party & nature of relationship M/s Kissan Fats Limited
b) Mature of transaction Sale & Purchase of Goods
c) Relationship One Common Director
d) Date of approval by the Board 04.04.2016
) Sale of Goods- ¥ 3,82 Lacs

Purchase of Goods- ¥ 135967 Lacs

|rterest Paid/Credited T 13495 Lacs

2. Detalls of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

5.No. Particulars Details
a Mame(s) of the related party & nature of relationship M/s RK Expaorts
b) Mature of transaction Sale & Purchase of Goods
o] Relationship Director's Concern
d) Date of approval by the Board 04.04.2016
e} Purchase of Goods- ¥ 2329.25 Lacs
Interest Received/Cebited ¥ 35487 Lacs
Sd/- Sdi-
Managing Director Chairman
DIN : 00033082
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Annexure - 1li

FORM NO.MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules,2014.
L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN L2423 1FB1976PLCO03624
2. Registration Date 03/02/1976
3. Name of the Company BCL Industries & Infrastructures Limited
4, Category/Sub-category Public Company/ Limited By Shares
of the Company
5. Address of the Registered Office Hazi Rattan Link Road, Post Box Mo.71,Bathinda-151001
&contact details Punjab
Tel: 0164-2240163,2211628,2240443
6. Whether listed company Yes
7. Mame, Address & contact details Link |ntime [ndia Private Limited
ofthe Registrar &Transfer Agent, | 44,Community Centre, 2nd Floor,Naraina Industrial
if any. Area,Phase-1,Mear PVR naraina New-Delhi-110028
Tel:011-41410592

B. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

5.No. Name and Description of Main Products NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
| Services Product/service company
1 Edible Oil Business comprising oil, solvent 512 54.60%
extraction unit, vanaspati ghee, refined
vegetable oilunder the brand of Homecook, Do
Khajoor, Murli
2 Distillery business unit having installed capacity 155 43.23%
of 100 klpd manufacturing wide range of liquor
3 Real Estate Business (D.D.Mittal Tower phase | &
Il and Ganpati enclave colony) 701 1.77%
BIl. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

There are no particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associates Companies,
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V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | MNo.of Shares held at the beginning of the year Mo. of Shares held at the end of the year | % Change
Sharehaolders [As on 317 March 2015] [As on 31" March 2016] during
- % of ; waf | theyear
Demat Physical Total rotal Shares| Demat Physical Total | otal Shares
A.Promoters
(1) Indian
alndvidiall | cerernz | m1260 | s206977 | aasow | ss7sm7 | e73es0 | e2asaryr | asame | 033
HUF
b) Central
0.00 0.00 0.0 0009 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0009
Govt
c) State
0.00 0.00 000 0uD0%% 000 0.00 0.00 0L009% 0uD0%
Gowt(s)
d) Bodies Corp.| 274850 0.0 214850 1.52% 214850 A7 600 262450 1.85% 033%
e} Banks /Fl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Total
shareholding
of 5790567 | 721260 | 6511827 | 46.02% | 5790567 | 721260 | 6511827 | 46.02% 0.00%
Promoter (A}
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual
0.00 0.00 000 0uD0% Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.9 0uD0%:
Funds
b) Banks [ F| 100 100 200 0.00714% 100 000 100 0.0007% -0007%
ch Central Govt 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt[s) 0,00 0,00 000 0.00% 000 0,00 0.00 0.0 0LD0%:
&) Venture
0.00 0.00 D0 0uD0%% 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0009 0uD0%:
Capital Funds
f} Insurance
. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0uD0% Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0 U009
Companies
g Flls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
) Foreign
Venture Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Funds
i} Others
(specify) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total 100 100 200 0.0014% 100 0.00 100 0.0007% | -0.0007%
(B}
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Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

[As on 31" March 2015]

No.of Shares held at the end of the year
[As on 31" March 2016]

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Tatal Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total Shares,

% Change
during
the year

2.Non-
Institutions

i} Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital up to
Rs. lakh

453038

630930

1083968

7.6605%

357438

617130

974568

6.8874%

-0.7731%

i) ndividual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of

Rs 1 lakh

4408221

0.00

440821

31153%

482453

0.00

482453

3.4096%

0.2943%

) HUF

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00%

GB375

0.00

6E5T5

0.46%

0.48%

Non Resident
Indians {Nen Repat)

24

0.00

4

0.0002%

24

0.00

24

0.0002%

0.00%

Mon Resident
|ndians (Repat)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00%

107

0.00

o

0.0008%

0.0006%

Corporate
Bodies

6051281

7120

5098401

43.10%

5102121

7120

6109241

43.17%

0.0700%

Forelgn
MNationals

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00%

Any Other
Director

75

0.00

75

0.0007%

75

0.00

75

0.0007%

0.00%

Clearing
Members

14684

0.00

14684

0.10%

3030

0.00

3030

0.0214%

-0.08%

Trusts

0.00

0.00

0.00

(.00%

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00%

0.00%

Foreign Bodies
-DR

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00%

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

6999923

638050

7637973

53.9786%

7013823

624250

7638073

53.9793%

0.0007%

Total Public
Shareholiding
(B)=(B) (1}+
(B} (2)

7000023

638150

7638173

53.9800%

7013923

624250

7638173

53.9800%

0.00%

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00%

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

12790590

1359410

14150000

100%

12804490

1345510

14150000

100%

0.00%
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B) Sharehelding of Promoter
5. No. Sharehoder's Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year %
Name year change
o of Tota] | % ©f Shares o of Tata] | 0 ©f Shares shl::h-ol

Mo of Shares of Pledged/ No of Shares of Pledged/ dir.bg

Shares the |encumbered | gpores ol during

Cﬂﬂﬂlﬂﬂ" Tﬂtil Shares EI:II'I'IFII!? ?I]'t,ll Chares your

1 Shri Rajinder Mittal 1230500 B69G1% 0.00 1230500 B.5061% 0.00 0U00%
2 M/s. R.K Exports 47600 0.3364% 0.00 47600 0.3364% 0.0 0.00%
3 M5 Kissan Fats Led, 214850 1.5184% 0.00 214850 1.5184% 0.00 0.00%
4 | 5mt. Sunita Mittal 1446837 10.2250% 0.00 1446837 10.2250% 0.0:0 0uD0%:
5 | 5mtVed Kumarl Mittal 167160 1.1813% 0.00 167160 1.1813% 0.00 0.00%
& | 5mt. Rachna Mittal 8RO 0.0062% 0.00 BAO 0D062% 0.00 0.00%
7 | Ms. Swati Mittal Q28860 6.5644% 0.00 928860 6.5644% 0.00 (LD0%H:
& | Ms. Garima Mittal 1087540 7 6858% 0.00 1087540 7.6858% 0.00 0.00%
9 Ms.Vitu Mittal Q2860 0.6563% 0.00 S2B60 0.6563% 0.00 0.00%:
10 | Ms. Bimla Miteal 12500 0.0883% Q.00 12500 OLOBE3% 0.00 0.00%
11 Mr.Vithal Mittal 18500 0.1307% 0.00 18500 0.1307% 0.00 0.00%
12 | Ms.Tina Mittal 9000 0.0636% 0.00 2000 0.0636% 0.00 (L.00%
13 | Mancj Mitta] HUF 27000 0.1908% 0.00 27000 0.1908% 0.0 0uD0%
14 | Ms. Shweta 862600 6.0961% 0.00 BE2600 6.0961% 0.00 (O0%
15 | 5mt Ved Kumari Mittal 174000 1.2297% 0.00 174000 1.2297% 0.00 0.00%
16 | Rajinder Mittal & Sons 1911440 1.3508 0.00 191140 1.3508% 0.00 0u00%:

H.LLF

Total 6511827 46.0205% 0.00 6511827 | 46.0205% 0.00 0.00%

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding

There was no change in promoter's share holding during the year under review.
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
5.Mo. | Name ofthe | Shareholding at the Date Increase/ | Reason Cumulative
Top 10 beginning of the Decrease Shareholiding
Shareholders year in during the Year
share
holding
Mo of Shares at % of Mo.of | % of total
the beginning of the total Shares | shares of
year [(01/04/2015)/ shares of the
end of the year the co. Company
(31/03/20186)
1. M5 Rollon 2006750 13.8286% 01.04.2015
|nvestment 10.04,2015 (20552) Transter 1086198 14.0367
Pyt Ltd 17.04,2015 [19948) Transfer 1966250 13.8958
24,04.2015 {4200) Transfer 1962050] 13.8B661
01.05,2015 (5300) | Transfer | 1956750| 13.8288
30102015 2500 Transfer 1959250 138463
06.11.2015 9365 Transfer 1968615 13.9125
13.11.2015 10000 Transfer 1978615] 13.9831
20.11.2015 12500 Transfer 1991115] 140715
11122015 200 Transfer 1991315] 140729
18.12.2015 200 Transfer 1991515] 14.0743
08.01,2016 [34765) Transfer 1956750] 13.8286
22.01,2016 34785 Transfer 1991515] 140743
19.02.2016 (34765) | Transfer | 1956750] 13.6286
25022016 34785 Transfer 1991515] 14,0743
1991515 14.0743% 31.03.2016
e MSs. 5arva
Priya Exports 1925000 13.6042% 01.04,2015 Mo
Pvt. Lid Movement
Dwring the
year
1925000 13.6042% 31.03.2016
3. Ms. Manaj 1870216 13.2171% 01.04.2015
Firnvest 10.04.2015 (10776) Transfer 18594401 13.1409
Pvt. Ltd 30.10.2015 2500 Transfer 18619400 13.1586
06.11.2015 5000 Transfer 18660400 13,1939
20.11.2015 24093 Transfer 18910331 13.3642
04122015 BE500 Transfer 18995331 134243
08.01.2016 [40093) Transfer 18594401 13.1409
22012016 40093 Transfer 1899533 134243
19.02.2016 [A0053) Transfer 18594401 13.1409
25.03.2016 40093 Transfer 18995331 134243
1899533 13.4243% N.03206
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5.Mo. | Mameofthe | Shareholding at the Date Increase/ | Reason Cumullative
Top 10 beginning of the Decrease Shareholding
Shareholders year in during the Year
share
holiding
Mo of Shares at % of MNo.of | % of total
the beginning of the total Shares | shares of
year (01/04/2015) | shares of the
end of the year the co. Company
{31/03/2016)
4. Smit. 175790 1.24% 01.04.2015
Sangeethas 17.04.2015 800 Transfer 176590 | 12480
01.05.2015 2580 Transfer 179170 1.2662
15.05.2015 990 Transfer 180160 12732
19.06.2015 2750 Transfer 182910 12927
14.08.2015 2560 Transfer 185470 13107
16.10.2015 984 Transfer 186454 13177
30.10.2015 1896 Transfer 188350 13311
06.11.2015 4140 Transfer 192490 13604
11122015 2700 Transfer 195190 13794
25122015 500 Transfer 1956590 13830
15.01.2016 1800 Transfer 157490 1.3957
12.02.2016 400 Transfer 197890 13985
19.02.2016 900 Transfer 198790 1.404%9
11.03.2016 1281 Transfer 200071 1.413%9
200071 1.4139% 31.03.2016
5. M5 Globe 120000 1.3428% 01.04.2015 No
Fimcap Ltd. Movement
Dwring the
year
190000 1.3428% 31.03.2016
&, MNeeta 66535 0.4730% 01.04.2015 Na
Mayyar Movement
During the
66935 0.4730% 13.03.2016 year
7. Subramanian 58390 0.4127% 01.04.2015 N
P Movement
During the
58390 04127% 31.03.2016 year
8. Arving Kumar, 34637 0,2448% 01.04.2015
1 5ancheti 21.08.2015 500 Transfer 35137 | 0L2483%
35137 0.2483% 31.03.2016
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5.Mo. | Mameofthe | Shareholding at the Date Increase/ | Reason Cumullative
Top 10 beginning of the Decrease Shareholding
Shareholders year in during the Year
share
holding
Mo of Shares at % of MNo.of | % of total
the beginning of the total Shares | shares of
year (01/04/2015) | shares of the
end of the year the co. Company
{31703/2016)
G, M5 Shri 25573 J807% 01.04.2015
Parasram 10.04.2015 157 Transfer 25730 01818
Holdings 17.04.2015 ~400 Transfer 25330 01790
Pvt. Ltd, 24.04.2015 22 Transfer 25352 01792
01052015 -58 Transfer 25294 0.1788
0B.05.2015 -4 Transfer 25290 0.1787
15052015 56 Transfer 25346 079
22052015 380 Transfer 25726 01818
29.05.2015 -8 Transfer 25717 0817
05.06.2015 45 Transfer 25762 01821
12062015 202 Transfer 25564 0.1835
26.06.2015 201 Transfer 26165 01849
30.06.2015 -584 Transfer 25581 0.1808
03.07.2015 |0 Transfer 25671 0.E14
10,07.2015 =449 Transfer 25622 0B
17.07.2015 -20641 Transfer 4981 0.0352
24072015 20481 Transfer 15472 01800
N07.20N5 150 Transfer 25622 01BN
07.08.2015 =300 Transfer 15322 07580
14082015 335 Transfer 15657 0,813
21082015 125 Transfer 25782 01822
28082015 270 Transfer 26052 01841
04092015 100 Transfer 26152 01848
1.09.2015 -550 Transfer 25602 01809
18.09.2015 in Transfer 25632 0B
25092015 -195 Transfer 25437 0175948
30092015 245 Transfer 15682 D.B1S
09.10.2015 -52 Transfer 25630 0B
16.10.2015 B4 Transfer 25714 D.ae17
23102015 -100 Transfer 25614 DB1D
30002015 50 Transfer 15664 0.IEB14
13.11.205 50 Transfer 25714 oae17
18122015 ] Transfer 25674 0IED
31122015 40 Transfer 25654 01813
01.01.20n6 a0 Transfer 25714 0.aB1v
15.01.2016 50 Transfer 25764 0aE21
22.01.2016 o Transfer 25774 0.IE27
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5.Mo. | Mameofthe | Shareholding at the Date Increase/ | Reason Cumullative
Top 10 beginning of the Decrease Shareholding
Shareholders year in during the Year
share
holding
Mo of Shares at % of MNo.of | % of total
the beginning of the total Shares | shares of
year (01/04/2015) | shares of the
end of the year the co. Company
{31/03/20186)
29.01.2016 -7 Transfer 25767 01821
05.02.2006 i Transfer 25774 0L1E21
04.03.2016 =51 Transfer 25723 [UNE:RE: ]
11.03.2016 1 Transfer 25734 (URECRE ]
18.03.2016 210 Transfer 25544 01833
25044 0,1833% IN.03.2016
10, LSE 40670 0.2874% 01.04.2015
Security 10042015 815 Transfer 41485 02932
Limited 17042015 {180y Transfer 41305 02919
24042015 399 Transfer 40506 02897
01052015 174) Transfer 40732 02879
08.05.2015 101 Transfer 40833 02886
15052015 19 Transfer 40852 0.2E87
22052015 (500 Transfer 40802 02884
29.05.2015 (600} Transfer 40202 02841
05.06.2016 (30} Transfer 4072 02839
12.062016 794 Transfer 40966 02895
19.06.2016 1341 Transfer 42307 0.29%0
26.06.2015 670 Transfer 42977 03037
30.06.2015 (386} Transfer 42591 o300
10.07.2015 (303} Transfer 42288 02989
17.07.2015 172) Transfer 42116 02976
24072015 1| Transfer 43307 03061
31.07.2015 (766} Transfer 42541 03006
07.082015 (451) Transfer 42050 0.2975
14082015 1575 Transfer 43665 03086
21.082015 3655 Transfer 47320 03344
28.08.2015 2090 Transfer 49410 03492
04092015 1830 Transfer 51240 03621
1092015 [3915) Transfer 48325 03415
3009205 15 Transfer 48340 03416
09.10.2015 105 Transfer 48445 03424
161020135 G618 Transfer 49063 03467
23102035 2960 Transfer 52023 03677
30.10.2015 (815) Transfer 51108 03619
06.11.2015 19757 | Transfer | 32051 0.7265

23




L

BCL IndustrTesf

B Infrestructures LrL*.i// !

5.Mo. | Mameofthe | Shareholding at the Date Increase/ | Reason Cumullative
Top 10 beginning of the Decrease Shareholding
Shareholders year in during the Year
share
holding
Mo of Shares at % of MNo.of | % of total
the beginning of the total Shares | shares of
year (01/04/2015) | shares of the
end of the year the co. Company
{31/03/20186)
13.11.205 400 Transfer 32451 02293
20.11.20M5 {1751) Transfer 30700 02170
27.11.205 1900} Transfer 25800 02106
04122015 1349 Transfer 29451 02081
18122015 (an Transfer 29270 02065
25122015 {1000) Transfer 28270 01998
31122015 Ly Transfer 28280 01999
01.01.2016 40 Transfer 28320 0200
0B8.01.2016 {1253) Transfer 27067 01913
15.01.2016 1252) Transfer 26815 01895
22012016 (500 Transfer 26315 01 BGD
12022016 {1400) Transfer 245815 01761
19.02.2016 50 Transfer 24065 01764
26.02.2016 4 Transfer 15039 0770
04.03.2016 (185) Transfer 14854 0756
11.03.2016 20 Transfer 25055 07N
18.03.2016 T Transfer 25062 017N
25062 01771% Naz2me
E} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
5.Mo. Shareholding of each Directors and each Key Shareholding at the beginning Cumu|ative Shareholding
Managerial Personnel of the year 2015 at the end of the Year 2016
No. of shares % of total Mo, of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
Directors
1 Sh. Rajinder Mittal 1230500 B8.70% 1230500 B.70%
2 5h. Sat Marain Goyal 75 0.0005% 75 0.0005%
3 Sh. Ramesh Chander Nayyar HIL NIL MIL MIL
] Sh. Varinder Kumar Nayyar ML ML ML NI
5 St Meenu Mittal NIL NIL MIL NIL
] 5h, Abhishek Bansal NIL NIL MIL MIL
Key Managerial Personnel
1 Sh.Navdeep Gupta MIL NIL ML MIL
] Smit, Kangan Dhamija ML ML I I
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V) INDEBTEDNESS {ndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Amournt in T Lacs)
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 16813.93 — T6.70 16990.63
ii} Interest due but not paid - o = -
iy Interest accrued but not due 543 - - 943
Total {i+ii+iii) 16923.36 - TE.TD 17000.06
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 231 - - 2331.21
" Reduction (1348.5989) - (21.70) (1371.69)
Met Change 881.22 = (21.70) 959.52
Indabledness at the end of the financial year
I} Principal Amount 17904.58 - 55 17958.58
ii} Interest due but not paid . = o -
iy Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (I+ii+iif) 17904.58 = 55 17959.58
V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager:
5.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Rajinder Mittal | Sat Marain Goyal
iManaging Dinactor] | {Whole Time Directar]
1 Gross salary
() Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1) of the
s Act, 1961 12,00,000 360,000 15,60,000
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 HIL MIL NIL
(e} Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1951 HIL HIL MIL
2 Stock Option MIL MIL MIL
3 Sweat Equity NIL MIL MIL
4 Commission
- as % of profit HIL MIL MIL
- others, speclfy...
5 Others, please specify Employer's contribution PF NIL MIL HIL
Total (A) 12,00,000 3,60,000 15,60,000
Ceiling as per the Act MIL MIL NiL
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B. Remuneration to other directors
5 .No. Particulars of Remuneration Mame of Directors Tota| Amount
1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
mettings
Commission NIL MIL NIL NIL ML
Othes, please specify MIL MIL MIL MIL NIL
Total (1) MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
2 Other Nom-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board Committee MIL MIL MIL MIL MNIL
mettings
Commission MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
Others, please specify MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
Total (2) HIL MIL NIL MIL MNIL
Total Managerial Remuneration HIL HIL HIL MIL NIL
Overalll Ceiling as per the Act NIL MIL HIL NIL MNIL
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
5.No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personne|
CEOQ cs CFOD Total
1 Gross salary
(8] Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the MIL 276316 5EE541 B42857
Income-tax Act, 1961
{b) Value of perquisitas u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 MIL MIL MIL MIL
{) Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3) Incame- tax Act, 1961 MIL MIL MIL MIL
2 Stack Option MIL MIL MIL MIL
3 Sweat Equity MIL ML MIL MIL
4 Commission
- as % of profit MIL NIL MIL MIL
- others, specify. ., MIL HIL MIL MIL
5 Others, please specify Employer’s contribution to PF MIL 9532 MIL MIL
Total MNIL 285848 566541 842857

VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences for the year ending 2014-15.
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Corporate Governance Report for the year ended on 31st March, 2016

Company Philosophy:
We continue to believe that good corporate Governance is essential to achieve [ong-term corporate goals and to

enhance stockholders value.Company is alisted company on the Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai. The Company
has complied with in all material respect with the features of corporate governance as specified in the Listing
Regulations, 2015.The securities are being regularly traded at Stock Exchange, Bombay.

Board of Directors:
Category No. of Directors
MNon-Executive & |ndependent Directors (including Chairman) 4
Executive Director 2
(Managing Director & Whole-time Director)
Total 6

The Chairman of the Board is an Independent Director.

Other Relevant details of Directors :

Name Category Number Attendance | Number of Committee Position
of Board at last directorship held in other Public
Meeting AGM in other Limited Companies
attended Public
Limited
Companies
Chairman Member
Shri Rajinder Mittal Executive 24 Yes ] 2 2
Shri 5.N. Goyal Executive 24 Yes Nil Nil il
Shri V.K. Nayyar |Mon Executive 17 Mo Nil Nil il
Shri Ramesh |Nnn Execulive 17 Yes 1 Mil il
Chander Nayyar
Shri Abhishek Bansal |Mon Executive 6 NA, il Mil il
Smt. Meenu Mittal |Non Executive 21 Yes Mil Mil il

Total Number of Board Meetings held during the year-24
COMMITTEES OFTHE BOARD.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee continued working under Chairmanship of ShriV.K Nayyar with Shri Rajinder Mittal and Shri
R.C.Nayyar as co-members. During the year, the sub-committee met on four occasions with full attendance of all
the members.
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The composition of the Audit Committee as at March 31, 2016 and details of the Members participation at the
Meetings of the Committee are as under;

Name of Director Category Attendance at the Board Meetings held on
30,05,.2015 14,08.2015 14.11.2015 13.02,2016
Sh. Rajinder Mittal Executive Present Present Present Present
Sh. R.C. Nayyar Non-Executive Present Prasent Present Prasent
Sh. VK. Nayyar i
(Chaimaan) ¥y Mon-Executive Prasent Prasant Prasant Present

The Committee is governed by a Charter which is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the
Companies Act, 2013 and 5EB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (herein after
reffered to as Listing Agreement). Some of the important functions performed by the Committee are:

Financial Reporting and Related Processes

Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statementis correct, sufficient and credible.

Reviewing with the Management the quarterly unaudited financial statements and the Auditors'
Limited Review Report thereon/audited annual financial statements and Auditors' Report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval. This would, inter alia, include reviewing changes in the
accounting policies and reasons for the same, major accounting estimates based on exercise of
judgement by the Management, significant adjustments made in the financial statements and / or
recormmendation, if any, made by the Statutory Auditors in this regard.

Review the Management Discussion & Analysis of financial and operational performance.

Discuss with the Statutory Auditors its judgement about the guality and appropriateness of the
Company's accounting principles with reference to the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India (GAAP).

Review the investments made by the Company.

All the Members on the Audit Committee have the requisite gualification for appointment on the
Committee and possess sound knowledge of finance, accounting practices and internal controls.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee held a separate meeting with the Statutory Auditors and the
Chief|nternal Auditor to get theirinputs on significant matters relating to their areas of audit.

Remuneration Committee
In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee inter alia,include the following:

Succession planning of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees;

Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors/Independent Directors based on
certain laid down criteria;

Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and to other Senior
Management positions;
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. Formulate and review from time to time the policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and senior management employees and their remuneration;

. Review the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees based on certain
criteria as approved by the Board.

The composition of the Remuneration Committee as at March 31,2016 and details of the Members participation

atthe Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of Director Category Attendance at the Board Meetings held on
04,05.2015 13.06.2015 28,12.2015 30.03.2016
Sh. Rajinder Mittal Exacufive Present Present Present Present
[Chairmanj Nayyar MNon-Executive Present Fresent Present Present
Sh. VK. Nayyar Mon-Executive Present Present Present Present

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The terms of reference of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) broad ly comprises:;

¥ Toreviewthe existing CSR Policy and to make it more comprehensive so as to indicate the activities to be
undertaken by the Company as specified in ScheduleV|| of the Companies Act,2013;
¥ To provide guidance on various CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company and to monitor its

progress,

The composition of the CSR Committee as at March 31, 2016 and details of the Members participation at the
Meetings of the Committee are as under;

Mame of Director Category Attendance at the Board Meetings held on
21,04,2015 26,07.2015 08.11.2015 25.03,.2016
Sh. Rajinder Mittal Executive Present Present Present Present
5h. R.C. Nayyar MNon-Executive Present Present Present Present
Smi. Mesnu Mittal Mon-Executive FPresent Present Present Present
E':mi&;‘;'ﬁ Goyal Executive Present Present Present Present
Risk Management Committee

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an on-going process within the Organization. The Company has a
robust risk management framework to identify, monitor and minimize risks as also identify business

opportunities,

The composition of the Risk Management Committee as at March 31, 2016 and details of the Members
participation atthe Meetings of the Committee are as under:
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Name of Director Category Attendance at the Board Meetings held on
24.04.2015 25.07.2015 10.11.2015 11.02.2016
Sh. Rajinder Mittal Executive Present Present Present Present
Sh. R.C. Nayyar MNon-Executive Present Frasent Present Prasent
Sh. Abhishek Bansal Non-Executive Absent Absent Present Present
glﬁlfﬁm Goyal Executive Present Present Present Present

Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the
Board has renamed the existing "Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee” as the “Stakeholders’

Relationship Committee?

The terms of reference of the Committee are:

transfer/transmission of shares/debentures and such other securities as may be issued by the Company
from time totime;

issue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other securities reported lost, defaced or
destroyed,as per the |aid down procedure;

issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation of share certificates /
certificates relating to other securities;

togrant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Employees' Stock Option Scheme(s), ifany, and
toallot shares pursuant to options exercised;

toissue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals as may be required;
to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares/debentures/other securities and all matters
incidental orrelated thereto;

to authorize the Company Secretary and other Officers of the Share Department to attend to matters
relating to non-receipt of annual reports, notices, non-receipt of declared dividend / interest, change of
address for correspondence etc.and to monitor action taken;

monitoring expeditious redressal of investors/stakeholders grievances;

all other matters incidental or related to shares,debenture

The composition of the Stakeholder's Relationship Committes as at March 31, 2016 and details of the Members
participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Mame of Director Category Attendance at the Board Meetings held on
22,06,2015 07,08,2015 01,12,2015 30.03,2016
Sh. VK. Nayyar MNon-Executive Present Present Present Present
Sh. S.N. Goyal Exacutive Prasent Preseant Presant Present
Smt. Meenu Mittal Non-Executive Present Prasent Present Present
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The Shareholders/Investors Grievances committee ensures the effective redressal of the complaints received
from the shareholders such as dematerialization, transfer, non receipt of annual report/share certificates etc. The
committee also oversees the performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. The Company attempts the
Investor Grievance commespondence expeditiously and usually reply is sentwithin a period of 10 days of the receipt
of complaint. There has been no complaint that has not been resolved to the satisfaction of the shareholder.
Smt. Kangan Dhamija, Company Secretary, is Compliance Officer of the Company. As on March 31, 2016, no
investor grievance has remained unattended/pending for more than thirty days.

Independent Directors' Meeting
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on March 207, 2016, inter alia, to discuss:

. Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of Directors asawhole.

. Evaluation of the performance of the chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the
Executive and Non-executive directors,

. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and
the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

. Allthe |ndependent Directors were present at the Meeting.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out the
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the
working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration and Compliance Committees. A structured questionnaire
was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspects of the
Board's functioning such as adequacy of the compaosition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture,
execution and performance of specific duties,obligations and governance,

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of
the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagerment and contribution, independence of
judgement safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The performance
evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the
Chairman and the Non [ndependent Directors was carried out by the [ndependent Directors who also reviewed
the performance of the Secretarial Department. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation
process,

TERMS OF APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION — MD and Whole-time Director
Details of remuneration paid to the Directors during the financial year are as given below:-

Mame of Executive Directors Designation Salary

Sh. Rajinder Mittal Managing Director #1200 Lacs
Sh. 3.N. Goyal Whole-time Director T 360 Lacs
Total 7 15.60 Lacs
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DISCLOSURES

a} Materially Significant related party transactions:
There was no transaction of material nature with any of the related party, which is in conflict with the interest
ofthe company.

b) Details of non compliance by the company, penalties, structures imposed on the company by the
Stock Exchange or SEBl or any authority on any matter related to capital markets during last 3 years:
There was no instance of |evy of any penalties during the [ast three years.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Company has a formal system of internal control testing which examines both the design effectiveness and
operational effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and operational information and all
statutory/regulatory compliances.

MD & CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

The MD and the CFO have issued certificate in terms of Listing Regulations, 2015 certifying that the financial
statements do not contain any untrue statement and these statements represent a true and fair view of the
Company's affairs. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE ELOWER POLICY

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & {10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors
and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Company has a Fraud Risk Management
Palicy (FRM) to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The FRM Policy ensures that strict
confidentiality is maintained whil st dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination will be meted out to any
person for a genuinely raised concern.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in
securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for
dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the
designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relztion to the Company
and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. The Company Secretary & Head Compliance is
responsible forimplementation of the Code.

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
a) The unaudited and audited quarterly results of the company are published in leading newspapers such
as Desh Sewak, The Pioneer and Economic Times. These are not sentindividually to the shareholders.

(] The company's website address is: www.bd.ind.in. The website contains basic information about the
company and such other details as required under the Listing Regulations. The company ensures
periodical updation of its website, The company has designated the emaild es_bel®mittalgroup.co.in
toenable the shareholders to register their grievances.

c) Pursuant to the listing Regulations, all data related to Quarterly Financial Results, Shareholding Pattern,
etc., are filed with BSE within the time frame prescribed in this regard.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERINFORMATION

1. Annual General Meeting
i) Dateandtime Saturday, 247 Day of September, 2016 at 3.30 PM,
i} Venue Ganpat] Enclave, Dabwali Road, Bathinda

2. Date of Book Closure 22" September, 201610 24™ September, 2016

(Both days inclusive)

3. Financial Calendar April 17 to March 31"

4. Listing details Listed in Bombay Stock Exchange

5. DematiSIN Number IME412G01016

The Company's shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges and the Listing Fees have been paid to the
Exchanges:

Name & Address of the Stock Stock Code/Scrip ISIN Number for
Exchanges Code NSDL/CDSL
(Dematerialised share)
BSE Limited 524332 INE412G0D1016
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400001

Share Price on BSE vis=a-vis BSE Sensex April 2015-March 2016

The Bombay Stock Exchage Limited
Manth Month's High Month's Low Total volume of
Price ¥ Price ¥ shares transacted
April, 2015 43.00 32.00 58680
May, 2015 42.00 35.80 77598
June, 2015 41.20 33.00 42430
July, 2015 42 65 36.95 BOTE1
August, 2015 44 .00 26.60 81505
September, 2015 34 .65 2565 16729
October, 2015 3205 2360 82825
November, 2015 3575 24.35 77822
December, 2015 34.70 2625 28490
January, 2016 3055 3320 16386
February, 2016 42 .00 3675 11835
March, 2016 41.85 35.00 5922
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SHARETRANSFER SYSTEM

Share Transfers in physical form can be lodged with Registrar & share transfer agent at the above mentioned
address or at the Regd. Office of the Company. The transfers are normally processed by the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent within 10-15 days from the date of receipt, if the documents are complete in all respects. Share
Transfers under objection are returned within two weeks. All requests for dematerialization of shares are
processed and the confirmation is given to the respective depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited
{NSDL) and Central Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL).

NOMINATION FACILITY FOR SHAREHOLDING

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is available for Members in
respect of shares held by them. Members holding shares in physical form may obtain nomination form, from the
Share Department of the Company. Members holding shares in dematerialized form should contact their
Depository Participants (DP) in this regard.

PERMANENT ACCOUNT NUMEER (PAN)

Members whao hold shares in physical form are advised that SEB| has made it mandatory that a copy of the PAN
card of the transferee/s, transferor/s, members, surviving joint holders/legal heirs be furnished to the Company
while obtaining the services of transfer, transposition, transmission and issue of duplicate share certificates.

Pending Investors' Grievances
Any Member/|nvestor, whose grievance has not been resolved satisfactorily, may kindly write to the Company
Secretary and Head Compliance at the Registered Office with a copy of the earlier correspondence.

S.No. | Nature of Queries/Complaint Received Redressed | Pending as on
during the | during the | March 31, 2016
year year
1 Transfer/Transmission of Duplicate ar ar il
Share Certificate
2 Dematerialisation/Rematerialisation of Nil Nil il
Shares
3 Complaints received from : il il il
SEE| Mil il il
Stock Exchanges/NSDL/CDSL Mil Mil Mil
ROC/MCA/Others Mil Mil il
Advocates Nil Mil il
Consumer Forum/Court Case Nil il il
4 Others 14 14 Mil
Grand Total 51 5 Nil
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Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

As required by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) quarterly audit of the Company's share capital is
being carried out by anindependent external auditor with a view to reconcile the total share capital admitted with
Mational Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CD5L) and held in
physical form, with the issued and listed capital.The Auditors' Certificate in regard to the same is submitted to BSE
Limited is also placed before Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and the Board of Directors.

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity
The break-up of equity shares held in Physical and Dematerialised form as on March 31, 2016, is given below:

Particulars No. of Shares Percentage
Physical Segment 1345510 9.51%
Demat Form

NSDL 10578935 74 76%
CDSL 2225555 15.73%
Total 14150000 100%

Shareholding Pattern as on 31" March, 2016

The |atest shareholding pattern for the year ending 31" March, 2016 is available on the website of the company

i.e. www.bel.ind.in

General Body Meetings

Particulars of last three Annual General Meetings

AGM Year ended 31" Venue Date Time
March
" 2013 Ganpati Enclave, 25" September, 2013 330 p.m.
38" 2014 Dabwali Road, 13" September, 2014 330pm
39" 2015 Bathinda 26" September, 2015 330pm

Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM)
Diuring the year under review, no EGM was held and no resolution has been passed through the exercise of

postal ballot.
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% Meetings for approval of quarterly and annual financial results were held on the following dates

Quarter Date of Board Meeting
1" Quarter 14.08.2015
2™ Quarter 14.11.2015
3" Quarter 13.02.2016
4" Quarter 30.05.2016

E-Voting Facility to members

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members the facility to
exercise their right to vote at the 40th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may
betransacted through e-Voting Services provided by CD5L.

Mobile app m-Voting Facility to members

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The
m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app
from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 30th June, 2016 and can cast their vote
after following the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Financial Calendar 2016

AGM =Date, Time and Venue

Saturday, 24" day of Seplember, 2016 at 3.30 PM
at Ganpati Enclave, Dabwali Road, Bathinda

Financial Year

201516

Book Closure Date

22" September, 2016 fo 24" September, 2016
{Both days inclusive)

Listing of shares on stock exchanges

BSE Limited

Registrar & Transfer Agents

Link Intime India Private Limited

Board Meeting for consideration of Audited
Financials for the year ended March 31, 2015
and recommendation of dividend

30-05-2016

Place : Bathinda (Pb.)
Date : 30" May, 2016
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of
BCL Industries &Infrastructures Limited,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by BCL Industries & |nfrastructures
Limited for the year ended on 31st March, 2016 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b} to (i} of sub-
regulation (2) of regulation 46 and paragraph C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations”) with Stock Exchanges inIndia.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

In our cpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
representation made by the Directors and Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in above mentioned Listing Regulations.

Further, we state that no investors' grievances are pending for a period of more than one month against the
Company as per the records maintained by the Investors’ Grievance Committee,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For P. Mittal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration Mo, 002564N)

(Pramod Mittal) FCA
Place : Bathinda (Pb.) Proprietor

Date : 30" May, 2016 Membership No. 081456
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Form No.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2016

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rulle
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,
BCLINDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURES LIMITED
(CIN:L24231PB1976PLCO03624)

HAZIRATTAN LUINK ROAD,POSTBOXNO 71
BATHINDA,151001.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by BCL
INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURES LIMITED.
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon,

We report that-

al] Maintenance of secretarial record is the
responsibility of the management of the
company. Cur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our
audit.

We have followed the audit practices and
processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of
the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records,
We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion,

We have not verified the correctness and
appropriateness of the financial statement of the
company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the
management representation about the
compliances of laws, rules and regulations and

b}

c)

d}
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happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of the
corporate and other applicable |laws, rules,
regulation, standards is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to
the verification of procedures on test basis.

The secretarial audit report is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the
affairs of the company.

g)

f)

Based on our verification of the company's books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and
produced before us and also the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the
company has during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and ather records maintained
by BCL INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURES LIMITED
and produced before us for the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

{il  The Companies Act,2013 {the Act) and the rules
made there under;

During the period under review the Company
has complied with the provisions of the Act,
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(i)

(i)

(iv)

(w)

(a)

(b}

(d)

(e}

(f)

Rules,Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
The Company has complied with the relevant
provisions of Securities Contracts (Regulation)
Act, 1956 ('SCRA" and the rules made there
under where ever applicable to the company.
The Company has complied with the relevant
provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996 and the
Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under
where ever applicable to the company.

There were no issues which required specific
compliance of the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999 and the rules and
regulations made there under.

The following Regulations and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEB| Act)--

There were no issues which required specific
approval of the provisions of The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 amended uptodate.

There were no issues which required specific
approval of the provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992 amended upto date,
There were no issues which required the specific
compliance/approval of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009
amended upto date,

There were no issues which required the specific
compliance/approval of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 amended upto date,
There were no issues which reqguired the specific
compliance/approval of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of
Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 amended
uptodate,

There were no issues which required the specific
compliance/approval of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
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{al

{h)

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
clientamended upto date,

There were no issues which required the specific
compliance/approval of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations, 2009 amended upto date;
and

There were no issues which required the specific
compliance/approval of the Securities and
Exchange Beard of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulations, 1998;

{vil The Company is into the business of
manufacturing of Edible oils, Distilleries, and Real
Estate. And As per representation given by the
company following are some of the laws which are
specifically applicable to the Company viz:-

B
>
B

Y ¥YY

"!’

»

FOODSAFETY AND STANDARDS ACT, 2006
IMFLAMMABLE SUBSTANCES ACT, 1952
AGR|ICULTURAL AND PROCESSED FOOD
PRODUCTSEXPORT CESS ACT, 1986

HOUSING BOARD ACT, 1965

TRAMSFER OF PROPERTY ACT, 1882

BUILDING AND OTHER CONSTRUCTION
WORKERS (REGULATION OF EMPLOYMEMNT AND
CONDITIONS OF SERVICES) ACT, 1966

AIR (PREVENTION AND CONTROLOF
POLLUTION) ACT, 1981

ENVIROMMENT PROTECTION ACT, 1986
THEHAZARDOUS WASTES (MANAGEMENT AND
HAMDLING) RULES 1989

THE PREVENTION OF FOOD ADULTERATION ACT,
1954

The Company has complied with all the provisions
ofthe above mentioned Acts.

{vii) Otherlawsapplicable tothe Company as perthe
representations made by the Management.

We have also examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India ([C5[)- 1CS| had
issued Secretarial Standards numbering 110 10
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with reference to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 which were recommendatory in nature and the
management had voluntarily decided to adhere to them. During the period under review [C5l had notissued
standards corresponding with reference to the provisions of the Companies Act,2013; none theless, the
management had decided to continue to adhere to standards issued earlier

iil  ThelListing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

During the period under review and as per the explanations and darifications given to us and the
representations made by the Management, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above. The company has entered into new Listing
Agreement with the Bombay Stock Exchange pursuant to the provision of SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 and SEBlcircular dated October 13th 2015.

We have checked the compliance management system of the company to obtain reasonable assurance about the
adequacy of the system in place to ensure compliance of specifically applicable laws and this verification was
done on test basis. We believe that the audit evidence which we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us,
we believe that the compliance management system of the company is seems adequate to ensure compliance of
laws specifically applicable to the company.

We further report thatthe Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted.The changesin the compaosition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions ofthe Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a proper system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority Board decisions are carried out with unanimous consent and therefore, no dissenting views were
required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes,

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable |aws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

For 5 Parnami & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place : Bathinda [Pb.) {S;H:bh Pun;r:il
i . No.: A306
Date : 19/08/2016 desbiispd
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Members of

M/s BCL Industries & Infrastructures Limited,
Bathinda

Reporton the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of BCL Industries & Infrastructures
Limited, Bathinda ("the Company”), which comprise
the balance sheet as at 31st March 2016, the statement
of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for
the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("The Act®) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Principles generally accepted in India,
including Accounting Standards specified U/s 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules 2014.This responsibility includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the Assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement,whether due to fraud or error.

41

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act,
the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and Rules made there
under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified U/s 143(10) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstaterment.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial controls relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedure that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
company has in place an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statermnents.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by
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the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2016, and its profit and its
Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

a)

b}

d}

e)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 ("the Order”) as amended, issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
we give in the Annexure “A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order,to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, and
companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014, we
report that:

we have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
arein agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
Ufs 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014,

on the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March 2016,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March 2016, from being appointed as a directorin
terms of sub section (2) of section 164 of the
Companies Act,

f)

gl

Place : Bathinda (Pb.)
Date : 30" May, 2016

With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure
B

With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

il The Company does not have any pending
litigations which would impact its financial
position.

i)y The Company did not have any |ong-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii} There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For P. Mittal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No. D02564N)

{Pramod Mittal) FCA
Proprietor
Membership No. 081456
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“ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'
REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading "Report
on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our report
of even date to the financial statements of the Company
for the yearended March 31,2016:

1)(a)

{b)

(e

2)ia)

(b)

(c)

3

4)

The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

As explained to us, fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties are held
inthe name of the company.

The management has conducted the physical
verification of [nventory at reasonable intervals
during the yearand at the yearend.

In our apinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by
the Management were reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the Company
and the nature of its business

[ our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained proper records of its inventories and
no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification of stocks as compared to
book records

The company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Consequently, the provisions of clauses iia) to
iiifc) of the order are not applicable to the
Company hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the company has
compiled with the provisions of 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans,
investments,guarantees,and security.

5]

6)

7ita)

(b)
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In our epinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, the company has
accepted the deposits from the public as per
directives issued by The Reserve Bank of India
and the provisions of section 73 to 76 and other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and
the Companies {Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,
2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from
the public.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014
prescribed by the Central Government under
section 148(1})(d) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and cost records have been
maintained. We have however, not made a
detailed examination of the cost records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete

According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of books of accounts and records, the Company
is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees' State |nsurance, Income-tax, Sales-
tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty
of Excise, Value added tax, cess to the extent
applicable and any other statutory with the
appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us there
were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of
March, 2016 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable,

According to the information and explanations
given to us, there is no amounts payable in
respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise or
value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited onaccountof any disputes.
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{0

8)

5

10)

1)

12)

13)

14)

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial
institution, bank or debenture holders.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and
information and explanations given to the
management, the company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer including debt instruments and term
loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of
the order are not applicable to the company and
hence not commented upon.

Based on the audit procedures performed and
the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the
company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during
theyear.

Based on the audit procedures performed and
the information and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has
been paid or provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the section 197
read with ScheduleV to the Companies Act;

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
4{xii} of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

Based on the audit procedures performed and
the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures

44

15)

16)

Place : Bathinda (Pb.)
Date : 30" May, 2016

during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{(xiv) of the Order are naot
applicable to the Company hence not
commented upon.

Based on the audit procedures performed and
the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with them. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the company, hence not
commented upon.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be
registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to the company hence not
commented upon

For P. Mittal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No. D025864N)

(Pramod Mittal) FCA
Proprietor
Membership No. 081456
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“ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S
REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2, under 'Report on Other
Legal and Regularity Requirement of our report of even
date to the financial statements of the company for the
yearended March 315, 2016,

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of BCL Industries & Infrastructures
Limited as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL
FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note and

the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls
overfinancial reporting was established

and maintained and if such controls ocperated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal
contral based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement,including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls system overfinancial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
OVERFINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of

Pg. 44 (A)
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records that,in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
payments of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acqulsition, use or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion ar improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2016, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the guidance Note.

For P. Mittal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No. 002554M)

(Pramod Mittal) FCA

Place : Bathinda (Pb.) Proprietor
Date : 30" May, 2016 Membership No. 081456

Pg. 44 (B)
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2016 {Amount  In Lacs)
MNote As At317 As At317
March, 2016 March, 2015
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Holder's Fund
Share Capital 1 1,415.00 1,415.00
Reserves & Surplus 7,508.94 6,865.03
B,923.94 B.280.03
MNon Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 3 6,168.88 4,667.81
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 4 748.66 730.46
Other Long Term Liability 5 1,162.63 1,037.46
8,080.17 6,435.73
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings [ 11,790.70 1232282
Trade Payables 7 9,469.13 8,578.62
Other Current Liabilities 8 744 64 44134
Short Term Provisions 9 192.96 148.11
2219743 21,490.89
Total 39,201.54 36,206.65
B. ASSETS —— ——
MNon Current Assets
Fixed Assets - Tangible Assets 1a 9,262.56 957298
Capital Work in Progress 10 872.04 —
Non Current [nvestments n 37593 37593
Long Term Loans & Advances 12 158.37 132,25
10,668.90 10,481.16
Current Assets
Current [nvestment 13 0.80 0.80
|nventories 14 24.199.94 2236967
Trade Receivables 15 3,001.28 1,916.71
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 545.27 821.11
Short Term Loans and Advances 17 785.35 617.20
28,532.64 2572549
Total 39|210.54 BEilﬂﬁ.ﬁS
Notesarean Integral Part of Financial Statements 11030
As per our separate report of even date
For P. Mittal & Co. Rajinder Mittal 5.N. Goyal
%?.’:‘-I‘E' gistration No. 002564N) Mg.Divectar Director
9 DIN : 00033082 DIN : 00050643
(Parmod Mittal) FCA
Proprietor
Membership No. 081456
Place : Bathinda Kangan Dhamija
Dated : 30" May, 2016 Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016  (Amount  In Lacs)
MNote Year ended ren

31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Revenuefrom Operations 18 52,781.69 67,689.32
OtherIncome 19 504.80 612.58
Total Revenue 53,286.49 68,301.90
EXPENDITURE:
Costof Materials Consumed 20 3854427 5373611
Changesininventory of Finished Goods 21 (957.20) (7B7.59)
& Stocksin Process
Employee Benefit Expenses 22 71625 76045
Finance Costs 23 1,400.82 2,431.85
Depreciation 24 77786 82792
Other Expenses 25 11921.10 10,312.52
Total Expenses m m
Profit before Exceptional ltem & Tax 883.39 1,020.64
Exceptional [tems _— TI—
Profit before Tax 883.39 1,020.64
Tax Expenses:
- CurrentTax (175.00) (200.00)
- DeferredTax (18.20) (49.64)
Prior Period Rems (44.77) (79.41)
Profit for the year T e45.42 T 69159

| |

Earning perequity share of facevalueof T10each 26
Basicand Diluted (inT) 4.56 4.89
As per our separate report of even date
G S e
(Firm's Registration No. 002564N) DIN : 00033082 DIN : 00050643
(Parmod Mittal) FCA
Proprietor
Membership No. 081456
Place : Bathinda Kangan Dhamija
Dated : 30" May, 2016 Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR 2015-16 {Amount  In Lacs)
2015-16 201415

A
Net Profit before taxation & Extra Ordinary ltems 883.39 1,020.64
Adjustment for
Depreciation 777.86 827.92
Finance Cost 1,400.82 2431.85
Profit/Loss on sale of asset (73.37) (27.73)
Profit/Loss on sale of investment = 183.92)
Operating Profit before Warking Capital Changes 2,988.70 4,068.76
Trade & Other Receivables (1,084.57) (423.25)
Inventories (1,830.27 (4,422.72)
Trade Payable & Liabilities 1,238.66 2,781.33
Loans & Advances (194.27) S02.20
Cash Generated from Operations 1,118.25 2,506.32
DirectTax Paid (175.00) (200.00)
Prior period items (44.77) (79.41)
MNet Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A} 898.48 2,226.91

B CashFlowFrominvesting Activities -
Purchase of Fixed Assets [964.40) (494,92)
Purchase of Investrments — {16.22)
Sale of Fixed Assets 96.78 47.41
Sale of [nvestment = 703.10
MNet Cash Flow from Investing Activities {B} {867.62) 236.37

C CashFlowFrom Financing Activities
Capital Subsidy = —
Dividend Paid Including Divident Distribution Tax = (169.80)
Finance Cost (1,400.82) (2,431.85)
Long Term & Short Term Borrowings 1,094.12 344.31
MNet Cash Flow frem Financing Activities {C} {306.70) (2,257.34)
MNetIncrease/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents — T
[A+B+C] (275.84) 208,94
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at01/04/2015 821.11 612.17
Cash & Cash Equivalents asat31/03/2016 545.27 821.1

As per our separate report of even date

For P. Mittal & Co. i 9

s s Bt R

(FSmes g HEECR o, ORZyouN) DIN : 00033082 DIN : 00050643

(Parmod Mittal) FCA

Proprietor

Membership No. 081456

Place : Bathinda Kangan Dhamija

Dated : 30" May, 2016 Company Secretary
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016 (Amount ¥ In Lacs)

As At317 As At 317
NOTE 1:SHARE CAPITAL March, 2016 March, 2015
a Authorized

20000000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10each 2,000.00 2,000.00

b) [Issued Subscribed and Fully Paid Up Capital
14150000 Equity Sharesof T 10each 1,415.00 1,415.00
1,415.00 1,415.00
[i=———tinisain e ir] e

Di re rejatin hare it

i The Company has only one class of shares refer to as equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

i Inthe event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to received any of the
remaining assets of the company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders, after
distribution of al| preferntial amounts

iii Equitysharesheld by each share holders hoblding more than 5% equity sharesinthe company:

As At 31"March, 2016 As At 31"March, 2015
Sr.No. Name ofShareh r HNo.ofShares % of Shares No.ofShares % of Shares
1. Rajinder Mittal, Bathinda 1230500 870 1230500 870
2 Sunita Mittal, Bathinda 1446837 10,22 1446837 1022
3 Swati Mittal, Bathinda 928860 6.56 928860 6.56
4, Garima Mittal, Bathinda 1087540 769 1087540 7.69
5. Shweta Mittal, Bathinda 862600 6.10 862600 6.10
6. Rollon Investment Pvt.Ltd,, Delhi 1956750 1383 2006750 14.18
7. Manoj Finvest Pvt.Ltd,, Delhi 1859440 13.14 1870216 13.22
8 Sarva Priya Exports Pvt.Ltd. Delhi 1925000 1360 1925000 13.60
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NOTE 2 :RESERVES & SURPLUS As At317 As At 317
CapitalReserve March, 2016 March, 2015
as per Last Balance Sheet 692.50 692.50
Securities Premium Reserve
AsperLastBalance Sheet 2,087.50 2,087.50
Add:0On|ssue of Shares = =

T 208750 208750
Revaluation Reserve
As per Last Balance Sheet 32.66 54.61
Less: Transferred to Profit & Loss Afc 1.51 1.95
(Being Difference of Depreciation on Revalued Cost of 5115 52.66
Assets &that onthe original cost)
General Reserve
As perLast Balance Sheet 4,004.07 3,504.07
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Adc £ 500.00
4,004.07 4,004.07
Surplus
As per last Balance Sheet 28.30 6.51
Add:Profitfor the year 645.42 £91.59
673.72 698.10
Less: Appropriations
Transferto General Reserve - 500.00
Proposed Final Dividend = 56,60
[nterim Dividend Paid = 84.90
Tax on Dividend Distribution - 2830
673,72 28.30
TOTAL 7.508.94 6,865.03
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016 (Amount In Lacs)

MNOTE 3 :LONGTERM BORROWINGS

1 SecuredLoans

1.
i)

2.
i)

ii}

iiil)

iv

HDFC Bank Limited, Bathinda

Secured by hypothecation of vehicle and are
repayable overa period of 2 to 3 years

Aditya Birla Finance Limited Bathinda

Secured by equitable mortgage of commercial
building situated at Gurgaon and is repayable over
a period of 12 years

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd., Bathinda

Secured by hypothecation of vehicles and are
repayable over a period of 2 years

ICICIBank Limited, Delhi

Secured by hypothecation of vehicle and is
repayable over a period of 3 years

Punjab National Bank, Bathinda

Exclusive first charge of all fixed assets of the Co.,
situated at Distillery UnitatVillage:5angat Kalan,
Distt.Bathinda and is repayable over a period of
2years

Secured by hypothecation of Colour Sortex Machine
and is repayable over a period of 4 years

Secured by Mortgage of Anchor Store (Big Bazar) at
Mittal City Mall, Bathinda s repayable over a period
of Syear.

Secured by Mortgage of Multiplex (Fun Cinema) &
Flats at Unit DDMT and is repayable over a period of
Syears

Dewan Housing Finance Limited Chandigarh
Secured by fixed assets of the company is repayable
overa period of 2 years

Fixed Deposits From Public

Repayable overa period of 1to 3 years

B UnsecuredLoans

From Directors, Members & Others

TOTAL LONG TERM BORROWINGS (I+11)

50

As At 317 March, 2016 As At 317 March, 2015

Non Current Non Current Current
= 3.4 335 1331
1,703.83 307.30 1,657.13 266,19
5.56 11.91 8.48 22.19

281 18.69 13.20 23.65
2,504.07 g80.00 2,B6649 880.00
23599 4320 56,96 43.20
884.70 128.00 = =
856.59 260,04 = =
5233 61.74 = =
45,00 10.00 6220 14.50
6168.88 172402 466781 1,263.04
6,168.88 1,724.02 4.667.81 1,263.04
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016 (Amount ¥ In Lacs)

NOTE 4:DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
As per Last Balance Sheet
Add : Deferred Tax Liability :-

- Related toFixed Assets

Less: Deferred Tax Assets -
- Related toFixed Assets
- Related to Provision for Employee Benefit

TOTAL

NOTES 5:0THER LONGTERM LIABILITIES
- Securities;

TOTAL
NOTE6:SHORTTERM BORROWINGS

Secured Loans
1. Punab National Bank,Bathinda
i) CashCreditLimit-

ii Foregin Currency Loan (within Cash Credit Limit}-

As At 31" March, 2016 As At 31"March, 2015

Non Current ~  Current Non Current

19.10

(.90

{Exclusive charge of hypothecation of all the stock of Raw
Material, Stock in Process, 5emi Finished Goods, Finished
Goods, Consumable Store, Present or Future Book Debts and
Other Current Assets of the Company Whatsoever situated
whether present or future and first exclusive charge on al| the
fixed assets of the company situated at Hazi Rattan Link Road,
Bathinda and stitutated at Village Sangat Kalan, Dabwali Road,

Bathinda}
iii) CurrentMaturitiesof Long Term Debts

2. Dewan HousingFinance Limited, Chandigarh

{Current Maturities of Long Term Debts)

51

73045
749.56
748.46
748.46
As At 317
March, 2016
1,162.63
1,162.63
3,817.68
6,249.00
1,311.24
61.74

73170

1.24

Current
680.82
50,88
730.46
730.46
As At 317
March, 2015
1,037.46
1,037.46
4,810.78
6,249,00
923,20
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7

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited, Bathinda
{Current Maturities of Long Term Vehicles Loan)
ICICIBank Limited, Delhi

{Current Maturities of Long Term Vehicles Loan)

Aditya Birla Finance Limited, Bathinda

{Current Maturities of Long Term Debits)

HDFC Bank Limited, Bathinda

{Current Maturities of Long Term Vehicle Loans)

Fixed Deposits From Public

{Current Maturities of Fixed Deposits taken from Public)

TOTAL

NOTE7 :TRADE PAYABLE

Micro,Small & Medium Enterprises
Others
TOTAL

NOTE 8 :0THER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Interest Accrued but not Due on Borrowing
VAT Payable

CSTPayable

Tax Deducted at Source

Tax Collected at Source

Service Tax Payable

Advance from Flat Buyer's

Dividend Payable

Other Payables-

{Includes Employee Benefits & Auditor Fee etc.)
TOTAL

MNOTE9:5HORTTERM PROVISIONS

a) ForGratuity

b} ForlncomeTax

¢) ForTaxOn Dividend Distribution
TOTAL

52

As At317
March, 2016

11.19

18.69

30730

34

10,00

11,790.70
|

0,459,13

9,469.13
.|

184.47
24.24
33.80

635
053
32525

170.00

744.64

17.96
175.00

192.96

As At 317
March, 2015

2219
23.65
266.19
13.31
14.50

12,322.82
|

B,578.62

B,578.62
943
128.67
42.32
52.72
2.57
1.14
26.00
56.60
121.89
441.34

15.25

12154

11.32
14811
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016 (Amount ¥ In Lacs)

MNOTE 11:NONCURRENTINVESTMENTS As At317 As At317
March, 2016 March, 2015

Other Investments
Quoted, Fully Paid Up Equity Shares:
i} 250Equity Sharesof Rs.10/-each of 0.03 0.03
Grover Leasing Ltd. (Market Value Rs. 750/~
ii) 20,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each of NEPC Ltd. 12.90 12.90
iMarket Value Rs, 56400/~) 12.93 12.93
Unquoted, Fully Paid Up Equity Shares:
i) 9,90,345 (P/Year 18,80,345) Equity Shares of 76.77 7637
Rs.10/~each of Kissan Fats Ltd,, Ghubaya
ii} 13,50,100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~each of 170.01 170.01
Sheesh Mahal Developers Ltd,, Bathinda
i) 10,00,000Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~each of 100.00 100.00
Pioneer Industries Ltd,, Pathankot
iv] 4,900 Equity Share of Rs.10/-each of 1.22 1.22
Innovative colonizer pvt.|td.
v} 1,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each of 15.00 15.00
Svaksha Distillery Ltd., Rajrahat 363.00 363.00
TOTAL 375.93 375.93

NOTE12:LONGTERMLOANS AND ADVANCES

Security Deposits - Unsecured, considered good 15837 132.25

(Deposited with various Govt Authorities)

TOTAL 158.37 132.25
L | L |

NOTE 13 :CURRENTINVESTMENTS

Gold Jewellery 0.80 0.80
(Market Value Rs.)
TOTAL 0.80 0.80

NOTE 14:INVENTORIES

Raw Material 9819.38 9,385.02
Raw Material at Port/ |n Transit 262.60 1,14B8.18
Finished Goods:
i) AtFactory 4,396.59 401278
i} AtDistillery 1,181.60 1,315.42
iii) AtProject D.D.Mittal Tower 2,765.05 o
iv] AtGanpatiEstate 1,193.70 147259
0.536.94 6,800.79
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016 (Amount ¥ In Lacs)

As At317 As At317
March, 2016 March, 2015
Stockin Process
i} AtFactory 1,304.96 684,36
i) AtDistillery 726.03 63942
i) AtProject D.D.Mittal Towers 883.04 2,655.64
iv] AtGanpatiEstates 922.48 509.90
383651 448932
Store, Spares and Packing Material 74451 546.36
TOTAL Zlil'ﬂ’ﬂ.ﬂ EEESEE.GT
MNOTE 15:TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured and considered good)
Ower 5ix Months 839 839
Others 2,992.89 1,908.32
3,001.28 1,916.71
TOTAL 3,001.28 1,916.71
NOTE16:CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CashinHand 10412 83.09
Balance with Banks
i) InCurrent Accounts with scheduled bank 44.55 69.20
il InFixed Deposit Account — 39660 —668.82
441,15 738.02
TOTAL —345.27 82111
NOTE 17 :SHORTTERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured Considered Good
i) ToEmployees 10.27 16.76
iy ToOthers 582.68 47858
iii) Prepaid Expenses 107.48 88.95
iv) Advancesforgoodsand services 3.52 29.49
v] Advances IncomeTax 8140 — 342
785.35 617.20
TOTAL 785.35 617.20
NOTE 18 :REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Products 5257247 67,539.36
Saleof Scrap 0.78 =
Other Operating Income 208.44 149.96
{Income from Services/lobWork) A !
TOTAL 52|?BI.59 6?|689.32
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NOTE 19:0THERINCOME
Interest from Deposit with Banks
RentalIncome
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Profit on Sale of Investment
Misc.Income
TOTAL

NOTE 20:COS5T OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

Imported
Indigenous (Refer Note:30)
TOTAL

NOTE21:CHANGESIN INVENTORIES
Inventories (At the end of year}
Finished Goods
Stockin Process
(A)
Inventories (At the beginning ofthe year)
Finished Goods
Stockin Process
(B)

Changeinlnventories (A-B)

NOTE 22 :EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary &Wages
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
StaffWelfare Expenses
TOTAL

NOTE 23 :FINANCE COSTS
Interest to Banks & Financial Institutions
Other Borrowing Cost

Exchange Rate Difference on Foreign Currency Loan

TOTAL

NOTE 24 :DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

Depreciation
Less :Transfer from Revaluation Reserve

TOTAL

As At317
March, 2016
46,39

365.73

7337

19.31
504.80

% age
3308 1275197
66.92 2579230

38,544.27

5,578.19
2,030.99

7.609.18

5,328.20

1,323.78

6,651.98

i'ﬂETJﬂI

656.27
3851
21.47

716.25

1,293.72
10710

1,400.82

779.37
1.51
777.86
777.86

As At 317
March, 2015
48.44

320.89

27.73

183.92

31.60
612.58

% age
1889 1015069
81.11 4358542

53,736.11

5328.20
132378

6,651.98

4,077.95
1,786.44

586439

FHT.E'!I

69337
3549
31.59

760.45

1,576.00
30.75
825.10
2,431.85

829.87
1.95
B27.92
827.92



X?
BCL Industries
& Infrastructures ._Il:-t}f}
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MNOTE25:0THER EXPENSES

A

Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of Stores, Spares & Packing Material
Pracessing Chemicals

Power &Fuel

Excise Duty (i mport Permit) Delhi

SpecialLicence Fee

Excise Duty

Repairs to Building

Repairs to Machinery

Research & Development

Selling and Distribution Expenses
Freight Outward

ExportFee

Commission

VATSCST

Sale Promotion Expenses

Establishment Expenses
|nsurance

Telephone

Travelling

Rent

Rate &Taxes

Legal & Other Fee
Charity & Donation
Printing & Stationary
General Expenses
Auditor Remuneration:
i} Statutory Audit

i} Internal Audit

iii) Reimbursement Exp of Auditors

TOTAL{A+B+C+D)

NOTE26:EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

i} Met Profit after Tax as per Profit & Loss Statement
attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs.in Lacs)

il Weighted Average number of Equity Share used as
the denominator forcalculating EPS

i) Basicand Diluted Earning per share (Rs.)

iv) FaceValue perEquity Share (Rs.)

57

AsAt317

March, 2016

2,113.92
585.46
2,785.29
3,684.78
22.97

74
33296
3.95

794.88
14.41
177.84
948.15
11.68

55.80
21.03
2428
9.06
9.56
231.21
14.86
15.71
54.02

1.05
0.50
0.32

9,536.74

1,946.96

437.40

11,921.10

645.42
14,150,000

4.56
10.00

As At 317
March, 2015

2,190.33
645.09
3,650.68

49.55

5292

41523

5.25
7,009.05

1,119.84

10.64

176.20

1,537.63

52.14
2,896.45

64.72
23.82
41.52
5.87
419
18242
17.67
16.35
45.48

1.30

2.00

1.68
407.02
10,312.52

691.59

14,150,000

4.89
10.00
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NOTE 27 :DIVIDEND As At 317 As At 31"
The dividend for the year on equity share parvalue of ¥ 10 each March, 2016 March, 2015
i} Finaldividend of 0.40 paisa per equity share (Previous year 0.50 paisa) 5 56.60

for the year ended March 31,2015
i) Interim Dividend of 0.60 paisa per equity share for the year ended - 84.90
March 31,2015 = 141.50

MNOTE 28: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Basisof Preparation of Financial Statements
The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention under accrual basis of
accounting as per Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles [ Indian GAAF). Accounts and Disclosures
thereon comply with the Accounting Standards specified in Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules, other
pronouncement of [CA|, provisions of the Companies Act,2013.

2  UseofEstimates
Indian GAAP enjoins management to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amount of assets,
liabilities, revenue, expenses and contingent [iabilities pertaining to years, the financial statement relate to,
Actual result could differ from such estimates. Any revision in accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively from current year and material revision, including its impact on financial statement, is reported
in notes to accounts in the year of incorporation of revision.

3 Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets
Tangible assets are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation, capital subsidy and
impairment loss, if any. The cost of tangible assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the assets toits working condition for its intended use.
intangible Assets
Thereis nointangible assets lying with the company.

4 Depreciation
Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Written Down Value (WDV)
method except in case of plant & machinery installed on or after 1st April, 1990 on which depreciation has
been provided on Straight Line Method (SLM). The depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets
as prescribed in Schdule |l ta the Companies Act, 2013,

5 Inventories
"Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Basis of determination of cost remains as
follows:
a) Rawmaterial,Packing material, Stores & Spares :Moving Weighted Average Basis
b} Work-in-progress :Cost of Input plus Overhead upto the stage of completion
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10

n

12

13

¢} Finished Goods:Cost of Input plus Appropriate Overhead "

Turnover

i Salesinclusive VAT, CST &Excise Duty.

i) Goods sent on consignment are accounted in sales as and when respective “Bikri Patties” are received
from the consignees.

Investments
Investment are stated at cost.

Revenue Recognisation

All incomes and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis. Sales and purchases are accounted for on the
basis of passing of title to the goods. nterest income s recognised on a time proportion basis taking into
account the amount outstanding and theinterest rate applicable.ln Real Estate Units percentage completion
method adopted by the Company as per guidance note “Accounting for Real Estate Transcation (Revised
2012)" issued by the |CAl on 1st April, 2012 except those projects which were started before 2012 where
project completion method had already been adopted.

Contingent Liability & Assets
Inthe opinion of the Board of Directors there is no contingent liability or asset;hence,no provision is made.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax resulting from timing differences between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the
current tax rate, to the extent that the timing differences is expected to crystallize. The major components of
deferred tax assets and liabilities as on 315t March 2016 raising out of the timing differences are as per Note 4
above,

Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currency are accounted at exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Assets
& Liabilities relating to transactions involving foreign currency are converted at exchange rates prevailing at
the year end. The gain / loss arising out of exchange rate difference on account of revenue transactions is
adjustedin Profit & Loss Account.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets, A qualifiying assets is one that necessarilly takes substantial period of time to
get ready of its inteded use. All other borrowing cost are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the
period inwhich they are incurred.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
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14

receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the available information.

Retirement Benefits
Liakilities in respect of retirerment benefit to employees are provided for as follow:-
a) Defined BenefitPlans:

I} Leave salary of employees on the basis of accrual valuation.

i) Gratuity liabilities on the basis of estimated valuation.

b} Defined Contribution Plans:

i} Liability for the premium paid to insurance company in respect of employees coverad under insurance
policy.

i) Provident Fund & ES| on the basis of actual liability accrued and paid to the respective authority.

15 Related Party Disdosures
As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosure of transactions with the related parties are given below:-
i) Related Party where control exists: NIL
i) The list of related parties where significant influence exists & with whom transaction have taken place
and relationship:
2015-16 201415
{Ameount Tin Lacs)
Name of the Related Party Rellationship Mature of Transaction Amount | Amount
Sale of Goods : 110l &Vanaspati Unix 3.82 480.41
) Distilery Linit L 2.46

Kissan Fats Limited, Bathinda| One Common Director | Purchase of Goods: ) 0dl &Vanaspati Uinit 991.69 4177.20

i Distillery Uit 367,98 483.86
Inerest Paid / Credited 134.95 180.19
RLK. Exports, Bathinda Proprietorship Firmofa | Purchase of Goods 233925 | 2529.68
Prop. 5h. Rajinder Mittal Director Interest Received { Debited 3154.87 ELERE
iii} The remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel is as follows : 2015-16 201415
Niria Relationshi Nature {Amount Tin Lacs)
1.5h. Rajinder Mittal Managing Director Remuneration 12.00 11.43
2.5h.5.N. Goyal Whole Time Director Remuneration 3.60 3.60

15.60 15.03
" E—
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16

17

18

19

20

Impairment of Fixed Assets

The company has reviewed as at 31/03/2016 the future earnings of its cash generation unit in accordance
with A5-28 issued by ICAl . As the carrying amount of the assets does not exceed the future recoverable
amount, consequently no adjustment is considered necessary by the management.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current
year's classification/disclosure.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Current Assets, Loan and Advances etc; are realizable at the value
approximately at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet in the ordinary course of business.

Provision for current tax
The Provision of [ncome Tax has been made as per the advice of Income Tax Advocate. [f any extra demand is
ralsed by income tax authorities that is accounted for in the year of payment/ final adjustment.

SegmentInformation

The company has identified three reportable segments viz. Oil &Vanaspati, Distillery unitand Real Estate.The

segment has been identified and reported taking into account unitwise, nature of product and services.The

accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the company

with following additional policies for segment reporting:

a) Revenue & Expenses have been identified to a segment on the basis of relationship to operating activities
of the segment. Revenue and expenses which relate to enterprise as a whole & are not allocable to a
segmenton reasonable basis has been disclosed as" Unallocable”

b) Segment Assets & Segment Liabilities represent assets & liabilities in respective segment units.
Investrments, tax related assets and other assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to a segment on
reasonable basis have been disclosed as "Unallacable™.
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NOTE 29: DISCLOSURE RELATING TO TURNOVER
Particulars of Segment Sales

Sales Value
Sr.No. Particulars
20152016 14-2015
A Oil & Vanaspati
i} Vanaspati Ghee 6851.49 11723.09
i) Refined Oil 8564.00 11270.35
i} Qils 9101.81 09436.29
iv) Rice 177937 195420
v} Others 2522.25 14381.60
TOTAL 2881892 4B8765.53
B Distillery Unit
i} Ligquor 18457.71 1367344
il) DDGS Feed 397424 312219
iii} Others 385.06 60958
TOTAL 22817.01 17405.21
c Real Estate 936.54 1368.62
Total (A+B+C) 52572.47 67539.36

NOTE 30: DISCLOSURE RELATING RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Particulars of Segment Raw Material Consumed

{Amount ¥ In Lacs)

Consumption (Value)
5r.No. Particulars
20152016 20142015
A Oil & Vanaspati
i} Qil Seeds 1406.42 4815.57
i) Qils 21998.75 2422421
i) Paddy 1069.57 2919.16
v} Others 1329.20 9183.29
TOTAL Z5803.94 41142.23
B Distillery Unit
i} Rice Nakku 10616.71 Fas7. 73
i} Bajra 131.68 B34.35
i) Barley 0 12.76
iv) Jawar - =
v} De-Oiled Rice Bran 962,74 398.80
vi) Maize 192.69 221134
vii) Others 52.49 91.47
TOTAL 11956.31 11516.45
C Real Estate 784.01 1077.43
Total (A+B+C) 38544.26 53736.11
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NOTE 31 :VALUE OF IMPORT ON CIF BASIS IN RESPECT OF
- RawMaterial and Stock-in-Trade
- Storeand Spare including components and packing material
- Capital Goods

NOTE 32 :EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
- |nterestExpenses

NOTE33:EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
- Salesof Product
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Fina Year
201516 2014-15

7502.83 793273
Nil Nil

Nil

343.62 33912
Nil Nil
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F Regd. Office : Hazi Rattan Link Road, P.0. Box No. 71, Bathinda (Punjab) 151001
@E};SEQEEE&@?? E-mail : bd@mittalgroup.co.in | website : www.bcl.ind.in
CIN-L24231PB1976PLCO03 624

Form No.MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rulle 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Marme of the member (s): Ma_ll i _
Registered address: ke b Sl o
DP ID:
[/We, being the member {s) holding shares of the above named company, hereby appoint :
] of having e-mail id of failing him
2) of having e-mail id of failing him
3 of having e-mail id of failing him

whose signature(s) are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our
behalf at the 40th Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the 24th day of September, 2016 at 3.30

p.m.at Ganpati Enclave, Dabwali Road, Bathinda, Punjab and at any adjournment thereaf,

Affix
Signed this day of 2016 Signature of shareholder Revenue
Stamp
Signature of First Proxy holder Signature of Second Proxy holder Signature of Third Proxy holder

Mote: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office

ofthe Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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